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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

For many years the Cape St. Elias Light Station was the pride of the Lighthouse
Service. The light and fog-signal apparatus was the latest model, on exhibit at
the Panama-Pacific International Exposition at San Francisco before installation
at the new station. The light and fog-signal building was a two-story, rectangular,
reinforced concrete structure (25" x 36') with a medium hipped roof; the square,
concrete tower (12' x 12') and circular lantern with diamond-shaped glass panes
extended from the corner of the lighthouse structure. The light (390 c.p.) was
displayed forty feet above high water, visible for about eleven miles. Other
structures at the light station included a two-story, reinforced concrete dwelling
(30" x 35') with a medium hipped roof for three keepers; one-story boat and hoist
houses; and a one-story storage building.

The lighthouse structure was never rebuilt or altered. Of course, the station
facilities were improved through the years. In 1927, for example, a radio beacon
was established at the station, the second in Alaska which such facilities. 1In
later years, the station was converted to electrical power.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The second major aid to marine navigation established in Southern Alaska before World
War II, the Cape St. Elias has long performed a significant function in the development
of Alaska commerce and transportation. TFor this reason, the lighthouse should be entered
on the National Register of Historic Places.

Since the early 1800's Pinnacle Rock, off the southwestern point of Kayak Island, has
been an important landmark for navigators traveling between Southeast Alaska, Prince
William Sound and Cook Inlet. Due to fog, winter darkness, and frequent storms, Cape
St. Elias was also considered one of the most dangerous points along the entire coast
of southern Alaska. When, in the early 1910's, the United States Bureau of Lighthouses
announced plans to establish a light and fog-signal station at the cape, many Alaska
seafarers agreed that this was "by all odds the most important aid to navigation yet
recommended for Alaska.'" (Cordova Daily Alaskan January 23, 1911: 1)

After several years of recommendations by the Lighthouse Service and memorials by
steamship companies, railway officials, fishermen, and the like, Congress finally
approved construction of the Cape St. Elias Light Station in 1911. However, it was
not until October 1913 that Congress appropriated the necessary funds. During the
season of 1914, survey work for the station was completed, and a temporary acetylene
blinker light placed on the cape. Construction began in early 1915; and by late fall,
the lighthouse structure was nearly completed. The station was lighted for the first
time on September 16, 1916.

Placed in operation in the same year that the Alaska Engineering Commission began
construction of the Alaska Railroad, which eventually established Southcentral Alaska
as the economic hub of all Alaska, the Cape St. Elias lighthouse proved to be an
indispensable navigational aid along the shipping lanes from the contiguous American
states and Southeastern Alaska to Cordova, Valdez, Seward, and Anchorage. Equipped
with radio facilities in 1916, the station keepers could transmit messages to Katalla,
Cordova, Valdez, Seward, and later Anchorage, informing residents of the expected
arrival of a passenger or cargo vessel. In 1927 a radio beacon was installed at the
station, ready at any time to inform a lost seafarer of his location. In later

years, the station was provided with electrical power, thereby upgrading the intensity
of the light.

Due to rising maintenance costs and technological advances, such as battery-powered
lights, the Cape St. Elias Light Station was unmanned and downgraded to a minor
light in 1974.
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